

To: Lou Guerin
E-Mail: lguerin@littlefeet-inc.com
From: Doug Young
Date: December 06, 2000

Subject: STA File Number 0490-EX-ST-2000

Message:

My initial email asked you to provide justification for renewing your STA authority in lieu of filing a long-term request. Your reply stated that you filed a Form 442 for long-term operating authority, but that you wished to continue operations as granted for your previous STA. I am willing to extend STA authority pending the grant of your Form 442. However, the 442 and the latest STA request are separate requests and require separate fees (\$50 each). If you wish to have continuing operating authority pending the grant of the 442, you must pay the fee associated with this STA request. Please see the instructions from my previous email on how to pay for this STA if that is what you desire.

If you had filed the 442 at least 15 days prior to the expiration of the previous STA, then you would have had continuing operating authority without filing the STA request (see Part 5.61 (b) of the FCC Rules). Since this was not the case, separate applications are required.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of December 06, 2000 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1036